

Suwijak Praweenjasadukul

Business Development




About me


I was born and raised in Bangkok, and now I'm proud to be raising my young family here. I value work life balance for spend time and relax with my family. I want to apply the knowledge that I have learned to create value and benefits for the organization.

Contact Me






095-209-1920

 lovepeck1996@gmail.com

 Line ID : lovepeck555

 163 Setthakit Village, Phet Kasem Road, Bangkae, Bangkok, 10160

Expertise Skill

- Communication 
- Microsoft Office 
- Interpersonal skill 
- Enthusiastic 
- Organizational and analytical 

Education

- 2008-2013
Matthayom Wat Makutkast School
 - Mathematics-Science
- 2017-2020
Southeast Asia University
 - Business English

Work Experience

- Admin and Customer Service
Shopee | 2019-2020
 - Deal directly with customers either by telephone.
 - Communicate and coordinate with internal departments.
- Marketing Specialist & Support
ThaiSri-ERGO Insurance | 2020-present
 - In charge of organizing MB-Protection project.
 - Contact with Mercedes-Benz Dealer & Finance.
 - Ensured customer satisfaction by handling day-to-day affairs.
 - Make a Monthly Sale Report.